

BROOMFLEET PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of Meeting held on 13th July, 2017 in the Village Hall, Broomfleet at 7.30 p.m.

Present: Messrs. J.L. Gibbons (Chair), J. Hutchinson, G. Copley, L. Platts.

MesDames. N. Shipley (Vice) S. Hall, D. Platts (Clerk).

PARISH MEETING

Time allowed for Members of the Public to ask questions or make statements to the Parish Council on any matter(s) they may have a concern or interest in. There were no matters to discuss. The meeting then continued with the Parish Council meeting.

PARISH COUNCIL MEETING

1. **Apologies:** R. Harper

2. **Declaration of Pecuniary/Non-Pecuniary Interests:**

The Members as Trustees of the Children's Playground and Playing Field/Recreation Ground declared a representative non-pecuniary interest only in this matter. There were no other interests to be declared.

3. **Minutes:**

The minutes of the meetings held on 15th June 2017 have been circulated, were then approved and signed.

4. **Children's Playground**

- Update to where we are with acquiring new equipment/funding. - No further updates until after 28.09.17.
- Update on Outdoor tap. - Tap fitted, box still required. Mr. Gibbons will make one when he has a spare couple of hours.

5. **Outstanding Matters**

- Kosi Kot Hedge

Matt Gent ERYC Street Scene enforcement officer to visit w/c 26.06.17, hedge now cut back, ERYC will write again asking for the hedge to be cut back further.

- Telephone box adoption

Karen Wood ERYC advised that we should ask BT for an update as ERYC advised accordingly of our reply, emailed BT awaiting a response, due to high demand. Clerk to advise when we hear back from BT

6. **Correspondence**

ERYC

- Forward Planning – Adoption of the East Riding of Yorkshire Statement of Community Involvement (2017) - Noted Mr Gibbons & Mrs Shipley wanted email and link forwarding on
- Safe & Sound Fund – Information and promotion poster – Noted
- Hull and East Riding Catchment Plan Consultation – Feedback required (if any) – Noted, No Takers
- Register of Electors – Notice of Alteration x2 - Noted

7. **Publications**

Humberside Police – July 2017

East & North Yorkshire Waterways Partnership – Summer Events 2017

East & North Yorkshire Waterways Partnership – Newsletter Summer 2017

Clerks & Councils Direct – July 2017 issue 112

Handed out.

8. **Accounts:**

Income Received Since Last Meeting or Not Declared at Last Meeting

Community Account

None

Money Manager Account (quarterly statement)

Interest 02.06.17

£ 0.10

Money Manager Account – Playground (quarterly statements)

None

June 2017

Income Received Since Last Meeting or Not Declared at Last Meeting

Community Account	£8846.53
D Platts (Web Domain) 23.06.17 – 510 Not Cashed	£ 17.99

Balances as per statements received June 2017

Community Account 25.05.17 – 24.06.17	£8864.52
Money Manager Account 25.05.17 – 24.06.17	£ 977.69
Money Manager Account – Playground Account 28.01.17-27.03.17	£ 562.17

Accounts checked and Ok'd by Chair

9. Any Other Business

It was brought to the Parish Councils attention that a few residents still have overhanging hedges even after the note in the Odlet. It was decided that the residents will be asked to cut their hedges and clean up properly by a member of the Parish Council, as it is more personal than a letter. If matters do not improve, letters will be sent out. Wayside, Little Lane Hedge property on corner of Little Lane (not the bungalows) – LG, RH, JH.

Mrs. Shipley & Mr. Copley asked if we had any updates about the bench and table donation. Mr. Gibbons advised that the Dinsdale family are currently busy planning and helping with their son's wedding in a few weeks' time, after that Mr. Gibbons will ask for an update.

Ms. Hall asked if we could add the Xmas Tree event onto the next Agenda.

10. Date of Next Meeting

Thursday 14th September 2017.

No August meeting

Mrs. Shipley sends her apologies in advance.

THERE BEING NO FURTHER BUSINESS THE MEETING CLOSED AT 8. 00 P.M.

Chair:

Date: